REQUEST FOR INFORMATION: 006
Issue Date: 2/25/2021

Project: Kingsburg High School Proposed Ag Shop Canopy
Project No.: 02-118435

To: Courteney Keller, Oral E. Micham Inc.

From: Kingsburg Joint Union High School District
Subject: Pre-Bid Question 006 Response

QUESTION:

Please provide direction on what the over excavation requirements will be. In spec section
312000, part 3, section 3.5 under Excavation Paragraph A it states that earthwork shall comply
with soils report then on paragraph D it gives a full out excavation for structures. On the Geo
Tech Report under Conclusions and Recommendations on page 9 under Foundations it states
that after completion of the site preparation, the site should be suitable for shallow footing
support. If we are to follow soils report please confirm there is no over excavation need only the
site prep requirements.

RESPONSE:

Please follow the Geotechnical Report recommendations. They should take precedence over the
project specifications, even if they are less restrictive.

RESPONSE BY: Rufino Ucelo Jr., Kingsburg Joint Union High
DATE: School District 3/01/2021
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BIDDER: Oral E. Micham Inc.

BID QUESTION FORM
Kingsburg Joint Union High School District

Bid Question for: Responsible for Response:

Project: Kingsburg High School Proposed Ag | District: Mr. Rufino Ucelo, Jr.
Shop Canopy Chief Business Official

Bid File No.: 02-118435 rucelo@kingsburghigh.com
Date: 02/25/2021

From: Oral E. Micham Inc. Date: 02/25/21

Company: Oral E. Micham Inc. Phone No.: 559-564-5010

Matt Maggard

Contact Person:

Question (one question per sheet)

Please provide direction on what the over excavation requirements will be. In spec section
312000, part3, section 3.5 under Excavation Paragraph A it states that earthwork shall

comply with soils report then on paragraph D it gives a full out excavation for structures. On
the Geo Tech Report under Conclusions and Recommendations on page 9 under

for shaIIow footlng support If we are to follow soils report pIease confirm there is no over

excavation need only the site prep requirements.

Response Included in Addendum No.

One question per page — duplicate this form as necessary.
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